Professor Eric H. Boehm
Benediktenwandstrasse, 31
MUNCHEN, 9 (Alemania)

Dear Professor Boehm,

Meny thanks for your letter of 11 April. Taking
into consideration that we agree on the main points of
the farst part of the plan of collaboration between
HIS TORICAL . ABSTRACTS and INDICE HISTORICO ESPANOL, we
suggest to put it into practice immediately. If you
do not object to it, reviews from HA will be translated
from English into Spanish and published regularly in
our periodical, starting with number 18 of IHE. If it
Is convenient to you, tou could start with number -2-3
(vol. III)- of HA,

Our comments on t ‘ive mein points of your letter
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Nether if wou propose dirvectly to Mr. Elllett
{Gaiberidga, Trinity Collsge) snd to ¥r. Iynch (Unie
varsity of Liverpool, Departuent of Modern History)
to do the translations. You uay, of course, mention
our agreanant,

a) We shall send one copy (in addition to the
ordinary exchange) of IHE snd one #et of page proofs
of emch number. Ve shall stert with number 17. We
expect 1o receive two copies (in addition to the
ordinary exchange) of fHA. Please start with nugber
1 (vol. III)e

Under separate cover we are sending o you vo-
lume I of IHE and numbers 9-12 of vol. Il. Please
sent 0 us in exchange numbers le=3 (vol. I) end nume
ber 1 (vol. II) of Hi.

The exchange between H.A. BULIETIN and ESTUDIOS
DE HISTORIA MODERNHA will continue.
.o o/oo.




d) Thank youe Ve shall start mentioning HA
on n-.u:,.l'nux' 1.“ of IHE on the inside cover. The exact
“'1 aule will bos las resefiae © fime va aco ada
do las infcimles (HA) han 8140 gl‘s.rlueidqu de "ﬁiz%m
HICAL ABSTacTe (Universidad de Viena) en virtud del
SO0 GPLADLeCIUD COn 48 JirecCion Ue ests reviSuobe

Plea*se, list the "Centro" as followas C 2
de Eptudios His "61*1{.3 pternscioneles, Universide

ae "kzrcr \lona.

;‘)‘ 85168 . It will sbert wi ;h; numbe 18
April~tuns 13 57) of 108 and n: ﬂ“r 2/3 (vel. III)
# 7A and “inieh with rumbe of Jung-April of 1958
£ 188 and HA

(14

i
|
L3 il w
Than': Por your liste of periodicals and

your abstirac * instructione ; are sending Lo you,
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izt of veriodicnls end shetraciers of DHE axd one
eopy of pur shatraciing instruetions. These are,very
short and concise (abstracters of IHE have regulsy
neetings) .

Your VWorld List of ilistorical Periocdicsls
will be most useful. Ve are ready %o provide you
with sone information, but with our reduced steff,
vie cannont meke ourselves responsible of doing end
exhevstive worke

It is great honour for ue %0 be easociated with
1ISTORICAL ABSTRACTS and we are looking forvaxd to
aettlin(; down in a near fulure the second part of
onr callsboration. I am sure that 4t will 'he fraitful.

Sincerely ¥yours,
Je Vicens Vives
Direcitor d@l C.E‘:.H.I.
PS. We have received number 1 (vole III) of HA and"HA. Bulletin"
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